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March 29, 2024

Via e-mail to robert.burrough@dot.gov

Mr. Robert Burrough

Director, Eastern Region

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
840 Bear Tavern Road

Suite 300

West Trenton, New Jersey 08628

Re: Equitrans Midstream Corporation, CPF No. 1-2023-053-NOPSO
Second Quarterly Report

Dear Mr. Burrough,

Pursuant to Paragraph 21 of the Consent Agreement between Equitrans Midstream
Corporation (Equitrans) and the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
(PHMSA or the Agency) in the above-referenced matter, Equitrans submits this quarterly report
for the Agency’s review.

I. Paragraph 16: ACVG/DCVG Surveys

To date Equitrans has performed 29 DCVG Surveys (263.7 miles) along the Mountain
Valley Pipeline. Reviewing the data showed that 80 excavations needed to be completed to either
validate the data or remediate the coating. Reports are posted to BOX

II.  Paragraph 17: Coating

Equitrans submitted the Observation and Closeout Letter from KTA Tator for PHMSA’s
review on  December 18,  2023. Documents are posted on BOX

III.  Paragraph 19: ILI Tool Runs

Equitrans has completed twenty-one caliper tool runs (251.8 miles) on various segments
along the Mountain Valley Pipeline. Reviewing the data showed that 50 anomalies needed to be
excavated for further analysis or remediation. Data and documents for these runs and the follow-
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Please contact me if you have any questions related to the information provided in this
report.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

Qo%u-( T. Cooper

F567E38B3BEB42B...

Robert Cooper
Senior Vice President,

Construction Services





